Current Language

ARTICLE 6 MEETINGS

Section 1: This organization shall meet at least once each month except that in July and August meetings may be omitted.

Section 2: The regular monthly meeting of this Local shall be held on the first Saturday of each month, but the Executive Board of this Local, by majority vote, may change this date whenever it appears necessary or advisable to do so, Notice of meetings must be posted by the Recording Secretary at least ten (10) days prior to date of meeting.

Section 3: Twenty (20) members in good standing shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of any business at any meeting.

Section 4: The President may call a special meeting at anytime or upon the written request of not less than fifty (50) members in good standing, he shall be required to do so. Notice of such meetings shall be posted for not less than twenty-four (24) hours.

Section 5: The business for which special meetings are called shall be made part of and posted with the notice of such special meetings.

Section 6: No business shall be transacted at a special meeting other than that for which it was called.

Section 7: The order of business at meetings shall be as follows:

- a) Meeting called to order.
- b) Invocation and pledge to the flag.
- c) Roll call of officers.
- d) Vote on accepting minutes of previous meeting.
- e) Presentations and voting on applications for membership.
- f) Presentation and voting on bills.
- g) Reports of officers.
- h) Reports of committees.
- i) Reading and disposal of correspondence.
- j) Unfinished business.
- k) New business.
- l) Labor-Management.
- m) Adjournment

This order of business may be changed by a majority vote at a regular meeting.

Section 8: The rules contained in the current edition of the "Robert's Rules of Order, Newly Revised" will govern all questions of order not herein mentioned.

Proposed Change (in bold) ARTICLE 6 <u>MEETINGS</u>

Section 1: This organization shall meet at least once each month except that in July and August meetings may be omitted.

Section 2: The regular monthly meeting of this Local shall be held on the first Saturday of each month, but the Executive Board of this Local, by majority vote, may change this date whenever it appears necessary or advisable to do so, Notice of meetings must be posted by the Recording Secretary at least ten (10) days prior to date of meeting.

Section 3: Fifteen (15) members in good standing shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of any business at any meeting.

Section 4: The President may call a special meeting at anytime or upon the written request of not less than fifty (50) members in good standing, he shall be required to do so. Notice of such meetings shall be posted for not less than twenty-four (24) hours.

Section 5: The business for which special meetings are called shall be made part of and posted with the notice of such special meetings.

Section 6: No business shall be transacted at a special meeting other than that for which it was called.

Section 7: The order of business at meetings shall be as follows:

- a) Meeting called to order.
- b) Invocation and pledge to the flag.
- c) Roll call of officers.
- d) Vote on accepting minutes of previous meeting.
- e) Presentations and voting on applications for membership.
- f) Presentation and voting on bills.
- g) Reports of officers.
- h) Reports of committees.
- i) Reading and disposal of correspondence.
- j) Unfinished business.
- k) New business.
- l) Labor-Management.
- m) Adjournment

This order of business may be changed by a majority vote at a regular meeting.

Section 8: The rules contained in the current edition of the "Robert's Rules of Order, Newly Revised" will govern all questions of order not herein mentioned.